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Malave, Erin

From: Jackson, Afia [AJackso9@wm.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:29 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LLC Address Change

To whom it may concern;

I, Afia S Jackson-Manager, will like to have the mailing address changed for Boss Publications LLC
changed from 3613 SW 3oth Ave, Miramar, FL to P.O. Box 4174, Hollywood, FL 33083.

If there are any problems, feel free to contact me at this ematil or call anytime at 954.536.3425

Thank You

Florida Limited Liability Company
BOSS PUBLICATIONS LLC

Filing Information

Document Number 107000042028 /
FEIEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 04/19/2007

State - FL

Status INACTIVE

Last Event ADMIN DISSOLUTION FOR ANNUAL REPCRT

Event Date Filed 09/26/2008
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

3613 SW6E9TH AVE
MIRAMAR FL 33023 US

Mailing Address

3613 SWE9TH AVE
MIRAMAR FL 33023 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

FLORIDA-INCORPORATIONS NET INC
3219 CORAL RIDGE DR.
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33065 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR
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JACKSON, AFIA S
3613 SWEB9TH AVE
MIRAMAR FL 33023 US

Title MGR

RANSCOM, ERICD
3613 SWE9TH AVE
MIRAMAR FL 33023 US

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

04/15/2007 -- Florida Limited Liability

Afia 8. Jackson

Waste Management CSR,
3757 Coral Tree Circle
Coconut Creek, FL 33073
ajackso9@wm.com

Tel: 9354.984.3001

Fax; 866.261.0084
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Waste Management recycles enough paper every year to save 41 million trees.

Please recycle any printed emails.
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